
KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
1 of 30



?

?

KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
2 of 30



?

KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
3 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
4 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
5 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
6 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
7 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
8 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
9 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
10 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
11 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
12 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
13 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
14 of 30



Page 1 of 2 

Thames Water Aqua US Holdings, Inc. 
 
Excerpt of Minutes of Special Meeting of the Board of Directors - November 14, 2005: 
 
Project Noah  

The Chairman thanked the directors for assembling for the special 
meeting on such short notice.  He noted that the meeting had been called 
to consider certain matters consequent on the announcement of RWE 
AG’s divestment of American Water and certain matters relating to inter-
company financing within the American Water group of companies. 

Director Independence. Mr. Patrick reviewed with the Board their respective duties with 
respect to the proposed divestiture.  He explained that the directors’ duties under 
Delaware law remain unchanged and that they will be entitled to the benefit of the 
business judgment rule as long as they act in good faith and in a manner they 
reasonably believe to be in the best interests of the Company.  He also reviewed their 
principal duties under Delaware law: (1) the duty of loyalty; (2) the duty of care; (3) and 
the duty of disclosure or candor.  Mr. Patrick explained that the duty of care 
encompasses the need for a director to be informed about matters relating to the 
corporation, and this in turn involves a duty of inquiry as well as right to be kept 
informed.  He further explained that the form that the divestiture of the Company takes 
will also determine whether the directors will have additional statutory responsibilities.  
The Company would not be a party to a contract of sale between RWE and a purchaser 
in a private placement and accordingly the directors would not have any duties beyond 
their present responsibilities.  However, in a public offering of the Company’s shares by 
RWE, the Company will be the registrant with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
and the Federal Securities laws imposing responsibility on the Company and its directors 
for the accuracy of the offering material.  Mr. Patrick said that he would arrange for 
outside counsel to provide objective advice to the directors in connection with a public 
offering.  Mr. McGivern inquired about the preparation of a private offering 
memorandum.  Mr. Patrick noted that directors and officers should exercise their 
ordinary duty of care with respect to the accuracy of materials prepared by the 
Company.  
 
Directors and Officers Liability Insurance.  The Chairman then asked that the Company 
provide him and his advisors with written assurances of liability insurance coverage for a 
period of six years following his retirement as Chairman and Director on November 16, 
2005.  Mr. Bigelow explained that RWE and not the Company is the carrier of the D&O 
liability insurance coverage.  He further explained that generally, claims against directors 
and officers are indemnified by the Company subject to the limitation set the Company’s 
by-laws.  Claims covered by the D&O policy in effect at the time of such claim are 
subject to limitations within the RWE insurance policy. However, a company may 
purchase “run-off” directors’ and officers’ insurance coverage for all current and former 
directors and officers.  This coverage covers the risk that a Company undergoing a 
change of control would restrict indemnification or no longer carry D&O policies in the 
future. Mr. Bigelow added that management was conducting discussions with RWE’s 
insurance team to fully understand the existing RWE D&O policy and the future plans for 
additional coverage at the close of the proposed divestiture. 

KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
15 of 30



Page 2 of 2 

 
Thames Water Aqua US Holdings, Inc. 

 
Excerpt of Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Directors - February 15, 2006  

 
Matters arising from prior meeting – Directors and Officers “run-off” 
coverage 

Mr. Bigelow reported on the research that had been done on the D&O 
"run-off" coverage at the request of the former chair, Bill Alexander.  Mr. 
Bigelow noted that Werner Gottwald of RWE is currently looking into this 
extended coverage, and would report back to the board when the matter 
is finally resolved.  Mr. Bigelow further observed that all current board 
members are covered by RWE's policy.  It was noted that a thorough 
review of this area would be required in connection with the proposed 
public offering of American Water shares by RWE, and that American 
Water would have to obtain its own coverage on a going-forward basis. In 
light of the current divestiture schedule, it was suggested that a report to 
the board on this subject of D&O coverage would be appropriate at the 
board's regularly scheduled August meeting. 

Management’s Report  
 

Mr. MacKenzie then commented on the Sarbanes-Oxley compliance 
program and the steps that had been taken to get the program underway.  
He also described the preparation for obtaining regulatory approvals that 
is also underway.  He noted that the executive management team had 
scheduled an all day meeting to review state by state the filing schedule 
and matters in each state relevant to RWE’s divestiture objective. 

Review of Business Plan 
 
Mr. Bigelow then reviewed with the board the 2006-2010 business plan.  
In light of RWE’s divestiture strategy he noted that the focus of the plan is 
largely a regulated business with growth targets in later years rather than 
the earlier years.  He also noted that the growth strategy emphasizes the 
growth within the Company’s regulated footprint. 
 

KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
16 of 30



Page 1 of 2 

American Water Works Company, Inc. 
 
Excerpt of Minutes of Special Meeting of the Board of Directors - November 14, 2005: 
 
Project Noah  

The Chairman thanked the directors for assembling for the special 
meeting on such short notice.  He noted that the meeting had been called 
to consider certain matters consequent on the announcement of RWE 
AG’s divestment of American Water and certain matters relating to inter-
company financing within the American Water group of companies. 

Director Independence. Mr. Patrick reviewed with the Board their respective duties with 
respect to the proposed divestiture.  He explained that the directors’ duties under 
Delaware law remain unchanged and that they will be entitled to the benefit of the 
business judgment rule as long as they act in good faith and in a manner they 
reasonably believe to be in the best interests of the Company.  He also reviewed their 
principal duties under Delaware law: (1) the duty of loyalty; (2) the duty of care; (3) and 
the duty of disclosure or candor.  Mr. Patrick explained that the duty of care 
encompasses the need for a director to be informed about matters relating to the 
corporation, and this in turn involves a duty of inquiry as well as right to be kept 
informed.  He further explained that the form that the divestiture of the Company takes 
will also determine whether the directors will have additional statutory responsibilities.  
The Company would not be a party to a contract of sale between RWE and a purchaser 
in a private placement and accordingly the directors would not have any duties beyond 
their present responsibilities.  However, in a public offering of the Company’s shares by 
RWE, the Company will be the registrant with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
and the Federal Securities laws imposing responsibility on the Company and its directors 
for the accuracy of the offering material.  Mr. Patrick said that he would arrange for 
outside counsel to provide objective advice to the directors in connection with a public 
offering.  Mr. McGivern inquired about the preparation of a private offering 
memorandum.  Mr. Patrick noted that directors and officers should exercise their 
ordinary duty of care with respect to the accuracy of materials prepared by the 
Company.  
 
Directors and Officers Liability Insurance.  The Chairman then asked that the Company 
provide him and his advisors with written assurances of liability insurance coverage for a 
period of six years following his retirement as Chairman and Director on November 16, 
2005.  Mr. Bigelow explained that RWE and not the Company is the carrier of the D&O 
liability insurance coverage.  He further explained that generally, claims against directors 
and officers are indemnified by the Company subject to the limitation set the Company’s 
by-laws.  Claims covered by the D&O policy in effect at the time of such claim are 
subject to limitations within the RWE insurance policy. However, a company may 
purchase “run-off” directors’ and officers’ insurance coverage for all current and former 
directors and officers.  This coverage covers the risk that a Company undergoing a 
change of control would restrict indemnification or no longer carry D&O policies in the 
future. Mr. Bigelow added that management was conducting discussions with RWE’s 
insurance team to fully understand the existing RWE D&O policy and the future plans for 
additional coverage at the close of the proposed divestiture. 

KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
17 of 30



Page 2 of 2 

 
American Water Works Company, Inc. 

 
Excerpt of Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Directors - February 15, 2006  

 
Matters arising from prior meeting – Directors and Officers “run-off” 
coverage 

Mr. Bigelow reported on the research that had been done on the D&O 
"run-off" coverage at the request of the former chair, Bill Alexander.  Mr. 
Bigelow noted that Werner Gottwald of RWE is currently looking into this 
extended coverage, and would report back to the board when the matter 
is finally resolved.  Mr. Bigelow further observed that all current board 
members are covered by RWE's policy.  It was noted that a thorough 
review of this area would be required in connection with the proposed 
public offering of American Water shares by RWE, and that American 
Water would have to obtain its own coverage on a going-forward basis. In 
light of the current divestiture schedule, it was suggested that a report to 
the board on this subject of D&O coverage would be appropriate at the 
board's regularly scheduled August meeting. 

Management’s Report  
 

Mr. MacKenzie then commented on the Sarbanes-Oxley compliance 
program and the steps that had been taken to get the program underway.  
He also described the preparation for obtaining regulatory approvals that 
is also underway.  He noted that the executive management team had 
scheduled an all day meeting to review state by state the filing schedule 
and matters in each state relevant to RWE’s divestiture objective. 

Review of Business Plan 
 
Mr. Bigelow then reviewed with the board the 2006-2010 business plan.  
In light of RWE’s divestiture strategy he noted that the focus of the plan is 
largely a regulated business with growth targets in later years rather than 
the earlier years.  He also noted that the growth strategy emphasizes the 
growth within the Company’s regulated footprint. 
 

KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
18 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
19 of 30



?

?

KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
20 of 30



?

KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
21 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
22 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
23 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
24 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
25 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
26 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
27 of 30



KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
28 of 30



?

?

?

?

KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
29 of 30



?

KAW_R_1LFDR_45_ATT_071106
30 of 30




